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Source of income of purchasers    ol plots 

auctioned by D.D.A. 

•300. SHRI   BIR   CHANDRA   DEB 
BURMAN: 

SHRI JAGJIT SINGH 
ANAND: SHRI YOGENDRA 

SHARMA: 

Will the Minister  of FINANCE be pleased 
to state: 

i,a) whether it is a fact that a plot of 700 sq. 
metres auctioned by D.DA. in Rajendra Place 
Complex was sold for Rs. 1.3 crores; 

(b) whether another party had offered Rs. 
1.2 crores for the same plot; 

(c) whether income-tax authorities have 
found the financial resources of these two 
parties who gave bids of Rs. 1.2 crores and 
Rs. 1.3 crores; end 

(d) whether these parties had co do- 
posit 25 per cent of the bid amount in 
cash? 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF FINANCE (SHRI 
ZULFIQUARULLAH): (a) The Com-
missioner of Income-tax has reported that plot 
No. 22 in Rajendra Place Complex was sold 
for Rs. 1,32,37,000. 

(b) to (d) It is not known whether there 
was any bid for Rs. 1.2 crores by any p«rty as 
the enquiries made 

reveal that DDA does not keep any 
particulars of the parties other than the 
highest bidder. The highest bidder 
deposited Rs. 34 lakhs by Bank Drafts on 
16th and 17 January, 1979. During the 
course of preliminary enquiry the sources 
of this deposit were stated as under: — 

 

Rubber conference 

*310 SHRI S. KUMARAN: Will the 
Minister of COMMERCE AND CIVIL 
SUPPLIES AND COOPERATION be 
pleased to state; 

(a) whether he had called a "rubber 
conference" some times in January this 
year; and 

(b) if so, what are the details of th? 
discussions held and the decision arrived at 
the conference? 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, CIVIL 
SUPPLIES AND COOPERATION (SHRI 
KRISHNA KUMAR GOYAL): (a) and (b) 
A statement it laid on the Table of the 
House. 
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Statement 

(a) Yes, Sir. A Rubber Conference 
wag held on the 9th January 1979, 
attended by Minister of Industry, 
Chief Minister of Kerala, Agriculture 
Minister of Kerala, representatives of 
growers, traders and ru'bber-using 
manufacturers. 

(b) The Conference discussed the 
demand-supply position of natural 
rubber, measures to step up produc 
tion in the context of rising demand 
for the commodity and price aspects. 
It was agreed in the Conference that 
the minimum price of rubber would 
be revised soon, taking into account 
the various data made available there 
by ensuring a fair return to the 
grower. The following decisions were 
also arrived at in the Conference: — 

(1) A committee of officers of the 
Ministries of Commerce and Industry and 
Rubber Board will go into the question of 
the need for 'allowing further imports of 
rubbed and its mechanism. 

(2) The Rubber Board will examine its 
developmental schemes to make them 
more attractive with better incentives to 
growers for increased production. 

(3) The scheme for oayment of 
subsidy to rubber goods manufac 
turer exporters against export of 
their rubber products will be con 
tinued. 

*311. [Transferred to the 19th March,  
1979.] 

Take over of tea gardens 

*312.  SHRI  LAKSHMANA  MAHA-
PATRO: SHRI BIR CHANDRA 
DEB 

BURMAN; SHRI BHUPESH 
GUPTA: 

Will the Minister of COMMERCE AND 
CIVIL SUPPLIES AND CO. OPERATION 
be pleased to state: 

(a) whether there is any proposal under 
Government's consideration to take over the 
management of six tea gardens in Darjeeling; 
and 

(b) if so, what are the names of these tea 
gardens and what are the reasons for their 
take-over? 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, CIVIL 
SUPPLIES AND COOPERATION (SHRI 
KRISHNA KUMAR GOYAL):   (a)   No, Sir. 

(b)  Does not arise. 

Establishment of dry port in Delhi 

1*313.   SHRIMATI  LEELA DAMODAR 
A MENON: 

SHRIMATI   SUSHILA 
SHANKAR ADIVAREKAR: 

SHRIMATI MARGARET 
ALVA: 

Will the Minister of COMMERCE AND 
CIVIL SUPPLIES AND COOPERATION 
be pleased to state: 

(a) whether Government propose to 
establish a dry-port near Delhi to relieve 
congestion in other ports and help the 
exporters from the Northern States to boost 
up exports; and 

(b) if not, what are the reasons thereof 
and what alternative remedial measures 
Government propose to take in the matter?, 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, CIVIL 
SUPPLIES AND COOPERATION (SHRI 
ARIF BEG): (a) and (b) The Government 
have decided in principle to establish a dry 
port in the Northern Region of India. How-
ever, after careful consideration the 
Government has come to the conclusion that 
the project is not of immediate priority in the 
present stage of country's economy. It has, 
therefore, been decided not to take up the pro-
ject for immediate implementation. 

The Government is establishing air cargo 
complexes at inland locations to facilitate 
export of products which are capable of being 
sent by air. 

†Previously Starred Question 172 
transferred from the 2nd March, 1979. 


